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From: H 

Sent: 8/2112012 2:15:47 PM +00:00 

To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 

Subject: Re: Today 

Ok 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: Huma Abedin 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 10: 12 AM 
To: H 
Subject: Re: Today 

Was going to 

..... Original Message ..... 
From: H 
Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 10:09 AM 
To: Huma Abedin 
Su bject: Re: Today 

What time do you expect to come? 

Sent from my iPad 

On Aug 21,2012, at 10:03 AM, "Huma Abedin" <Huma@clintonemail.com> wrote: 

> Oh good. Was going to ask. Yes it needs a number and a symbol. Glad its working. 
> 
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> ••••• Original Message ••••• 
> From: H 
> Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 09:21 AM 
> To: Huma Abedin 
> Subject: Re: Today 
> 
> Just bring it when you come today, 
> 
> Also, I finally realized I had to add the Do the password!!! 
> 
> ••••• Original Message ••••• 
> From: Huma Abedin 
> Sent: Tuesday, August 21, 2012 09: 17 AM 
> To: H 
> Subject: Today 
> 
> There's a pdb today with some read and return items, Rest of book can stay with you, Do you want it today? Can do it 
tomorrow if you ~-'-'--_____ ---, 
> I was going can bring then, Or can be earlier/later, 

--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Message Headers: 

From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 
To: Huma Abedin <Huma@clintonemail.com> 
Date: Tue, 21 Aug 2012 10:15:47 ·0400 
Subject: Re: Today 
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